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TO: Council on Academic Affairs 
 Council on Graduate Studies 
     
FROM: Dr. John R. Storsved, Dean 
 
SUBJECT: Executive Action 
 
DATE: December 1, 2022 
 
Effective Date: Summer 2023 
 
Request:  Revise the course prerequisites and/or descriptions for HSL 2850, 4845, 

4846, 4850, 4854, 4859, and 4860. 
 
 See the attached catalog copy.  Additions are shown in red; Deletions are 

highlighted in yellow. 
 
 
 



 

 

From: Mikki Sherwood, Chair of Department of Human Services & Community Leadership 

Date: November 23, 2022 

To: Janet Fopay – CHHS Certification Officer 

Subject: Update pre-reqs and course description for Human Services courses to be implemented 
Summer 2023 

 
Please make the following changes to the pre-requisites of Human Services courses and update the 
course descriptions. 

1. HSL 2850 - Child Development. 

Current Catalog Copy: 

HSL 2850 - Child Development. 
(3-0-3) On Demand. The physical, intellectual, social, and emotional development of the pre-
school child. Credit will not be granted for both HSL 2850 and FCS 2850. Credits: 3 

Catalog Copy with Revisions: 

HSL 2850 - Child Development. 
(3-0-3) On Demand. The physical, intellectual, social, and emotional development of young the 
pre-school child children.  
Credit will not be granted for both HSL 2850 and FCS 2850. 
Credits: 3 

2. HSL 4845 - Family Stress and Resilience. 

Current Catalog Copy: 

HSL 4845 - Family Stress and Resilience. 
(3-0-3) On Demand. This course will define what is meant by family crisis, identify some of the 
major theoretical frameworks for studying families in crisis, consider major life-style transitions, 
and explore the major catastrophic crises families face. It will also examine resources and 
strengths that enable families to deal with crises more adequately. Prerequisites & Notes: A 



grade of C or better in HSL/FCS 1800 or HSL 2820 or FCS 2800. This course is reserved for 
students in the Department of Human Services and the CTE: FCS Education major. Credit will not 
be granted for both HSL 4845 and FCS 4845. Credits: 3 

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
strengths that enable families to deal with crises more adequately.  Examination of types of 
family crises, application of major theoretical frameworks for studying families in crisis, 
exploration of major lifestyle transitions and catastrophic crises of families, and assessment of 
resources and strengths for family coping.  
Prerequisites & Notes: 
A grade of C or better in HSL/FCS 1800 or HSL 2820 or FCS 2800. This course is reserved for 
students in the Department of Human Services and the CTE: FCS Education major. Credit will not 
be granted for both HSL 4845 and FCS 4845. 
Credits: 3 

3. HSL 4846 - Aging and the Family. 

Current Catalog Copy: 

HSL 4846 - Aging and the Family.* 
(3-0-3) On Demand. Aging as a phase in the family developmental process and the consequent 
effect. Prerequisites & Notes: A grade of C or better in HSL/FCS 1800 or HSL 2820 or FCS 
2800. This course is reserved for students in the Department of Human Services and Career and 
Technical Education. Credit will not be granted for both HSL 4846 and FCS 4846. *Students in 
the Early Childhood Access Consortium for Equity Act Program will substitute HSL 4220, 
Administration of Early Childhood Programs. Credits: 3 

Catalog Copy with Revisions: 

HSL 4846 - Aging and the Family. 
(3-0-3) On Demand. Aging as a phase in the family developmental process and the consequent 
effect. Examination of the developmental process of aging and older adulthood, assessment of 
family caregiver burdens and support systems, survey of aging issues and trends, and 
exploration of societal/governmental provisions for aging and long-term care.   
Prerequisites & Notes: 
A grade of C or better in HSL/FCS 1800 or HSL 2820 or FCS 2800. This course is reserved for 
students in the Department of Human Services and Career and Technical Education. Credit will 
not be granted for both HSL 4846 and FCS 4846. Credits: 3 
 
 
 



4. HSL 4850 - Human Services Programs: Community, Culture, and Intersectionality. 

Current Catalog Copy: 

HSL 4850 - Human Services Programs: Community, Culture, and Intersectionality. 
(3-0-3) On Demand.  Exploration of the role of culture when considering human services 
programs. Prerequisites & Notes: Human Services and CTE students must earn a grade of  "C" or 
better in HSL/FCS 1800 or HSL 2820. Health Science majors must complete PSY 1879G or PSY 
1890G. This course is reserved for students in the Department of Human Services, Health 
Sciences, and Career and Technical Education. Credits: 3 

Catalog Copy with Revisions: 

HSL 4850 - Human Services Programs: Community, Culture, and Intersectionality. 
(3-0-3) On Demand. Exploration of the role of culture when considering in human services 
programs. 
Prerequisites & Notes: 
Human Services and CTE students must earn a grade of  ”C” or better in HSL/FCS 1800 or HSL  
2820. Health Science majors must complete PSY 1879G or PSY 1890G. This course is reserved 
for students in the Department of Human Services, Health Sciences, and Career and Technical 
Education. 
Credits: 3  

5. HSL 4854 - Leadership in Family Life Education. 

Current Catalog Copy: 

HSL 4854 - Leadership in Family Life Education. 
(3-0-3) On Demand. Detailed study of family interaction and community involvement; in-depth 
study of education programs, methodology and techniques. Observation required. Prerequisites 
& Notes: A grade of "C" or better in HSL/FCS 1800 or HSL 2820 or FCS 2800. This course is 
reserved for students in the Department of Human Services and Career and Technical 
Education. Credit will not be granted for both HSL 4854 and FCS 4854. Credits: 3 

Catalog Copy with Revisions: 

HSL 4854 - Leadership in Family Life Education. 
(3-0-3) On Demand. Detailed study of family interaction and community involvement; in-depth 
study of education programs, methodology and techniques.  Detailed study of family 
interaction and community involvement and family life education programs, methodology, 
and techniques. Observation required. 
Prerequisites & Notes: 
A grade of “C” or better in HSL/FCS 1800 or HSL 2820 or FCS 2800. This course is reserved for  
students in the Department of Human Services and Career and Technical Education. Credit will 
not be granted for both HSL 4854 and FCS 4854. 
Credits: 3 
 



6. HSL 4859 - Administration of Human Services Programming. 

Current Catalog Copy: 

HSL 4859 - Administration of Human Services Programming. 
(3-0-3) Organization, administration, curricula, facilities, licensing, family involvement and types 
of human services programs are presented. Observation required. Prerequisites & Notes: A 
grade of C or better in HSL/FCS 1800 or HSL 2820 or FCS 2800. This course is reserved for 
students in the Department of Human Services and Career and Technical Education. Credit will 
not be granted for both HSL 4859 and FCS 4859. Credits: 3 

Catalog Copy with Revisions: 

HSL 4859 - Administration of Human Services Programming. 
(3-0-3) Organization, administration, curricula, facilities, licensing, family involvement and types 
of human services programs are presented.  Examination of the roles, responsibilities, and 
professional practice of administration and leadership in relation to human services 
organizations, program development and implementation, facility and operational 
management, licensing, and family/community interface. Observation required. 
Prerequisites & Notes: 
A grade of C or better in HSL/FCS 1800 or HSL 2820 or FCS 2800. This course is reserved for 
students in the Department of Human Services and Career and Technical Education. Credit will 
not be granted for both HSL 4859 and FCS 4859.  
Credits: 3 

7. HSL 4860 - Addictions and the Family. 

Current Catalog Copy: 

HSL 4860 - Addictions and the Family. 
(3-0-3) On Demand. Study of the interaction affects between the addicted person and the family 
or significant others. Educational techniques and family intervention strategies for families of 
addicted persons will be reviewed. Prerequisites & Notes: A grade of "C" or better in HSL/FCS 
1800 or HSL 2820 or FCS 2800. This course is reserved for students in the Department of Human 
Services and Career and Technical Education. Credit will not be granted for both HSL 4860 and 
FCS 4860. Credits: 3 

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
addicted persons will be reviewed. Study of types and characteristics of addictions and 
theoretical/practice models explaining facets of addiction. Examination of relationships 
between persons with addictions and families/significant others. Exploration of educational 
and coping techniques and intervention/recovery strategies.  
Prerequisites & Notes: 



A grade of “C” or better in HSL/FCS 1800 or HSL 2820 or FCS 2800. This course is reserved for  
students in the Department of Human Services and Career and Technical Education. Credit will 
not be granted for both HSL 4860 and FCS 4860.  
Credits: 3 


